

# **ZAFFAR KHAN**

Experienced agricultural professional with expertise in tasks such as crop management and fertilization, farm equipment maintenance and repair, and field cultivation. Excellent ability to apply agricultural skills to practice and yield excellent results from work. Prior experience farming in various capacities, including dairy farm and vegetable farm. Took on managerial roles in prior positions and supervised progress in agricultural tasks completed by other workers. Successfully doubled yield for crops while managing farm and oversaw a 30-40 percent increase in profits from sales.

SARAI MAHAJAR, DISTRICT BHAKKAR, PUNJAB, BHAKKAR, PAKISTAN

# **EDUCATION**

## **GRADUATION**

Gomal University, D.I.Khan.

08/2007 - 08/2011,

B.Sc. (Hons.) Agriculture (Horticultural sciences)

 The effect of Different Environmental Factors on Flowers Production

#### INTERMEDIATE

Govt. Degree College No.1 D.I.Khan.

07/2005 - 08/2007,

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **ASO**

GREEN REVOLUTION PVT.

03/2012 - 11/2014,

## **TSO**

**FMC United** 

11/2014 - 10/2017,

TM(MG-2)

JAFFER AGRO. SERVICES PVT.

10/2017 - Present.

03457174388

# **SKILLS**

Exemplary leadership and supervisory skills

Innovative problem solving abilities

Worked alongside farmhands to plant, harvest, and fertilize crops on land while supervising and resolving problems

Worked between farmhands and management to communicate and mediate any issues that may arise on either side

# **CERTIFICATES**

TRAINING WORKSHOP (07/2010 - 08/2010)

SALES & MARKETING (05/2018 - 07/2018)

## **LANGUAGES**

**ENGLISH** 

URDU

Professional Working Proficiency

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

**SARAIKI** 

PASHTO

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

**PUNJABI** 

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

## **INTERESTS**

I enjoy spending my spare time outside and engaging in activities such as hiking, swimming, biking, and jogging. These activities are part of my dedication to physical fitness and wellness, which I take very seriously, and which motivates me to volunteer my time, too. In addition to this, I enjoy teaching friends and family about the joys of sustainable farming and how easy it is to get started.